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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 10:56 AM

To: Joel Goh

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR SKX9834U (DM18H0O01107-JG) DOA: 28/04/2018
Dear Joel,

The market value for SKX 9834U is $24K - $26K(EST).

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 6:37 PM

To: Joel Goh <joel.goh@egqinsurance.com.sg>; Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR SKX9834U (DM18H001107-JG) DOA: 28/04/2018

Dear Joel,
Thank you for your email.
By copy to Simon / SUR dept.

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 5:08 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; elgene@rta.com.sg; aasschee@singnet.com.sg; jiimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
mi@aispl.com.sg; Survey@jpknights.com; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR SKX9834U (DM18H001107-)G) DOA: 28/04/2018

Dear all,
Please advise the prevailing market value of SKX9834U as at 28/04/2018 asap.

Thank you.



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 6:37 PM

To: Joel Goh; Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; SUR

Subject: FW: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR SKX9834U (DM18H001107-)JG) DOA: 28/04/2018
Attachments: DM18H001107 - COE REBATE.PDF

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

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@egqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 5:08 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; elgene@rta.com.sg; aasschee @singnet.com.sg; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
mi@aispl.com.sg; Survey@jpknights.com; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR SKX9834U (DM18H001107-JG) DOA: 28/04/2018

Dear all,

Please advise the prevailing market value of SKX9834U as at 28/04/2018 asap.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Executive | Claims

[
eq;ﬁ‘SUF ance
k";f. e ;f:‘;;*l' e :::ft,-‘_';‘,
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
WwWWw.eqinsurance.com.sg



PARF‘/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 67227

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKX9834U

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 28 May 2018

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: CAMRY 2.0 AUTO ABS AIRBAG
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: 1AZE137175

Chassis No.: MRO53BK4107045589
Maximum Power QOutput: 108.0 kW (144 bhp)
Open Market Value: $26,727.00

Original Registration Date: 15 Jun 2009

First Registration Date: 15 Jun 2009

Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $26,727.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 14 Jun 2019

PARF Rebate Amount: $14,699.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 14 Jun 2019

COE Category: B-Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $7,501.00

COE Rebate Amount: $785.00

Total Rebate Amount: $15,484.00

Page 1 of 1

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 May 2018

OK

¥

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput‘?FUNCTION_ID=F03 ... 28-May-18



5/30/2018 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

scCAarRMART.CON
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYE

! i Camry Used Vehicle List (19 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation = Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availabi
! Toyota Camry 2.0A $21,500 $14,600 /yr 06-Jan-2009 1,998 cc - Mi Destino Availat
i Superbly Maintained! Famed For Its Powerful Yet Fuel Economical Performance. Spacious Interior Space. Top Class Luxury With Excellent Durability. Supe

Luxury Performance At Low Maintenance Cost! Exc...

Office No. - 66772159
Shawn - 87422206 | Amy - 86417856

| Toyota Camry 2.0A $18,800 $9,460 /yr 19-Jan-2009 1,998cc - Dickson Automobile Availat

Ideal For Renewal Of COE! Professional Evaluation Service Available! Well Taken Care Luxurious Sedan, View It To Believe! Buy It From Us With A Peace
Mind, A Company Accredited With Outstanding Awa...

Office No. - 68447667
| Ricky Eng - 91853390 | Eric Lee - 91827304 | Jonathan Quah - 91901666

Toyota Camry 2.0A $18,800 $9,380 [yr 21-Jan-2009 1,998 cc - Car Lingual Availal

well Maintained By Meticulous Owner. Excellent Condition, Spacious Interior And Large Boot Space. Ideal For Short Term Driving Or Renewal Of COE! Ple
Feel Free To Call Our Friendly Sales Consultant...

Toyota Camry 2.0A $19,666 $9,540 fyr 11-Feb-2009 1,998 cc 148,000 km Kao Lian Enterprise Availat

Sporty Beautiful Silver In Beige Toyota Camry 2.0 Auto. Most Popular Toyota For Your Family And Daily Usage. Fuel Saving Yet Powerful Drive, Accident
Free, Fully Maintain By Agent Borneo Motors And In...

Office No. - -
Shu Yi - 91445626 | Ben - 82020820

Toyota Camry 2.0A $25,000 $13,550 /yr 20-Apr-2009 1,998 cc 125,000 km Carro Availat

Superb Condition, Luxury Toyota Camry! Very Spacious And Powerful, Making It A Top Choice For Daily Drive! Buy With A Peace Of Mind! Viewing 1s Stric
By Appointment Only.

| Office No. - 67146652
! Jace - 81394200

Toyota Camry 2.0A $23,800 $10,980 /yr 13-May-2009 1,998 cc - Dickson Automobile Availatl

1 Owner Only! Rare Condition Luxurious Sedan, Well Kept In Superb Condition For You To Drive And Feel The Difference In It! Buy It From Us With A Pe:
Of Mind, A Company Accredited With Qutstanding A...

Office No. - 68447667
Tank Ong - 85265670 | Jonathan Quah - 91901666 | Ricky Eng - 91853390

Toyota Camry 2.0A $23,800 $10,910 /yr 15-May-2009 1,998 cc - Auto Nexus Pte Ltd Availat

Superbly Maintained! Pearl White Beauty. Famed For Its Powerful Yet Fuel Economical Performance. Spacious Interior Space. Top Class Luxury With
Excellent Durability. Superb Luxury Performance At Low M...

Office No. - 67433722
Bryan - 84985735 | Drake - 83639607 | Ron - 86516812 | Kelvin - 90707779

Toyota Camry 2.0A $28,000 $15,050 /yr 21-May-2009 1,998 cc 152,500 km  Munich Alpina Pte Ltd Availat

100% Accident Free, Very Low Mileage Done! Very Well Maintained By Owner. View To Appreciate! Drive This Pristine Silver Exterior With Beige Camry
| Worry Free Now! Trade In Are Welcomed. Flexible Loans...

Office No. - -
Rita - 91132943 | Josh - 88660152

Toyota Camry 2.0A $25,800 $12,100 /yr 10-Jun-2009 1,998 cc 140,520 km  Dickson Automobile Availat

Very Low Mileage! Extended Warranty, Servicing And Grooming Package Available! Professional Evaluation Services Available! Well Taken Care In Superb
Condition, See It For Yourself To Believe! Buy It F...

Office No. - 68447667
Eric Lee - 91827304 | Ricky Eng - 91853390 | Jonathan Quah - 91901666

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist J)rint.php?SA=&MOD=Camry&RF’G=20&VEH=0&ENG=3&RGD=2009&AVL=2&ORD=RGD_AS(
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Toyota Camry 2.0A $26,800 $12,910 /yr 15-Jun-2009 1,998 cc - Hong Heng Co. Pte Ltd Availat

Most Popular Toyota For Your Family And Daily Usage. Fuel Saving Yet Powerful Drive. Accident Free, Still In Original Conditio

Office No. - 64521112
Mr Ho - 96563239 | David Ang - 92376357

| Toyota Camry 2,0A $27,800 $13,720 /yr 19-Jun-2009 1,998 cc - Classic Credit Pte Ltd Availal

! Spacious Sedan, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Only $2,780 Down Payment. Up To 90% Flexible Loan. We Provide Lowest Interest Rate.
Flexible Loan And High Trade In Are Available. Package W...

\

‘ Office No. - 68412076 / 68481203 / 68410680 / 68417082 / 68414849
} Johnathan - 94599554 | Roland - 97479331 | Mr Chen - 50044461

]

Toyota Camry 2.0A $24,500 $10,400 /fyr 26-Jun-2009 1,998 cc 123,000 km Availal

One Owner, Low Mileage, Accident Free, All Wear And Tear Done, Car In Tip Top Condition.

Office No. - -
Willie - 98252338

Toyota Camry 2.0A $26,500 $12,110 fyr 01-Jul-2009 1,998 cc - Prime Motor & Leasing Availat

Elegant Silver, Spacious Sedan, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment, Flexible In-House Loan Package
Available.

| Office No. - 64440088
Pauline - 97810269 | Dennis - 91182773 | Andy - 91086443 | Mark - 84995146

Toyota Camry 2.0A $26,500 $10,430 /yr 24-Aug-2009 1,998 cc 164,783 km Availat

Well Maintained, Well Taken Care Of. One Owner Only. Sincere Seller, Call/Text For Viewing! No Dealers/Agent.

Office No. - -
Tan Kiong Heng - 96636327

Toyota Camry 2.0A $26,900 $10,520 /yr 03-Sep-2009 1,998cc 130,000 km Availat

Facelift Model. Accident Free. 17" Rim.

Office No. - -
Ng Choon Yeow - 91733633

Toyota Camry 2.0A $28,700 $11,650 fyr 15-Sep-2009 1,998 cc 107,000 km Seng Lee Hong Vehicle Availat
Trading

Elegant And Stunning Medium Silver! Facelifted Model! Only 2 Owners! Well Maintained By Meticulous Owner With Low Mileage Done! Zero Modification!
With A Peace Of Mind From A Company With 30 Years...

| Office No. - 64672802
| Neo Lam Lee - 96202802 | Kevin Soo - 97976757

Toyota Camry 2.0A $27,900 $10,980 /yr 17-Sep-2009 1,998 cc - Availat

| Superb Condition, Luxury Toyota Camry! Very Spacious And Powerful, Making It A Top Choice For Daily Drive! Tax 9/2018, Built In GPS,

Office No. - -
Jacksonyip - 88160818

' Toyota Camry 2.0A $31,800 $12,080 /yr 01-Dec-2009 1,998 cc = Ritz Auto Availat
Accident Free! Very Good Condition! No Repairs Needed! All Trade In Welcome, Major Bank And In House Loan Available! Night And Door Step Viewing

Available! Hurry Call Our Friendly Staff To View And Di...

Office No. - 62556118
i Han - 97284422 | Krist - 97113211 | Alex - 97740917

Toyota Camry 2.0A $29,800 $10,330 /yr 23-Dec-2009 1,998 cc 118,000 km  StarBright Auto Availat

3 Months Warranty From Our In-house Warkshop, Excellent Condition, Accident Free, Bank Loan In-house Loan Available, Trade In Welcome.
Office No. - 67930080
‘ Richard - 81667779 | Colleen - 96941048 | Jeff - 97955598

| sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for paralle! import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for C
| cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brand:

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist _print.php?SA=&MOD=Camry&RPG=20&VEH=0&ENG=3&RGD=2009&AVL=2&ORD=RGD_AS(
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| carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new c
; price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Visit our partner sites for job
| openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & C

results,
\ © 2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

http:h‘www.sgcarmart.com!used_carslsearch_resuIt_pricelist _print.php?SA=&MOD=Camry&RPG=20&VEH=0&ENG=3&RGD=2009&AVL=2&0RD=RGD_AS(



